
From: Dusty Pilkington 
To: "Cruse & Associates" 
Subject: RE: BL-16-00008-Bivens 
Date: Thursday, July 14, 2016 10:23:00 AM 

 
 

Thank you! 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 8:25 AM 
To: Dusty Pilkington; roperbob@ellensburg.com 
Subject: Re: BL-16-00008-Bivens 

Dusty - I am back in office this morning and will get you an exhibit with dimensions ASAP. 

Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 

 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 8:35 AM 
To:  roperbob@ellensburg.com 
Cc: Cruse & Associates 
Subject: FW: BL-16-00008-Bivens 

 
 
 

Greetings. It looks like Health will need to have some additional information on that proposed 
Boundary Line Adjustment in order to accurately comment. As proposed, the application shows the 
locations of the septic and water sources, but does not show measurements of their distances from 
property lines. You can either send me an electronic version of the scale map or drop off a paper 
version. Thanks! 

 
 
 

Dusty 

From: Holly Myers 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 11:34 AM 
To: Dusty Pilkington 
Subject: FW: BL-16-00008-Bivens 

 
Please ask applicant to provide measurements from all septic and water sources in order for us to 
comment accurately. 

 
 
Holly R Myers 
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Environmental Health Supervisor 
Kittitas County Public Health Department 
P-(509)962-7005 
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 
CELEBRATE EVERY DAY! 

 
 
 
 

From: Holly Duncan 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:38 AM 
To: Holly Myers 
Subject: RE: BL-16-00008-Bivens 

 
In this BLA, two proposed boundary lines are close to two existing wells.  The distances from the 
wells to the proposed property lines are not given.  We need these distances to be shown. 

 
 

From: Holly Myers 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 6:43 PM 
To: Holly Duncan; Fiske Firebaugh 
Subject:  BL-16-00008-Bivens 

 
Please provide comments for this BLA by Friday. 

 
 
Holly R Myers 

 

Environmental Health Supervisor 
Kittitas County Public Health Department 
P-(509)962-7005 
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 
CELEBRATE EVERY DAY! 

 
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2016 3:36 PM 
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink 
Subject: BL-15-00019 Holt 

 
BL-16-00008 Bivens 

 

Kelly, Hollys, and Josh 
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision. 
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN). 
Comment period for this application ends on 7/16/2016. 

 

Thanks, 
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Dusty Pilkington 
Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) -962-7059 
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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